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Good morning Steve,
 
During the course of amending SSD certificate NR-0596-D-113-G, our team realized a need for a bit of
extra information. In your response to item two of our request for additional information, you noted
that the radiation profiles were calculated based on the activity of a 540 mCi source. Can you please
provide some more detail about the calculations used to create the radiation profiles for the
completeness of our records?
 
Thank you,
 
Joey Rolland
Mechanical Engineer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/MSST/MSTB
(301) 415-4059
 
 

From: Stephen Wallace <steve.wallace@valmet.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 12:29 PM
To: Rolland, Joey <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: Valmet, Inc. Request for Additional Information
 
No problem!
 
Steve Wallace, P.Eng.
Business Process Leader, North America
Automation Business Line

Valmet, Ltd. 
 
Mobile: +1-416-356-6974 
steve.wallace@valmet.com

www.valmet.com

   
 

From: Rolland, Joey <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 11:54 AM
To: Stephen Wallace <steve.wallace@valmet.com>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: RE: Valmet, Inc. Request for Additional Information
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Steve, thank you for your quick response!
 

From: Stephen Wallace <steve.wallace@valmet.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 11:26 AM
To: Rolland, Joey <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Valmet, Inc. Request for Additional Information
 
Hello Joey,
 
Please see the revised answers to questions 6 and 7 (document 2 of 2 sent last week) with my signature
included.
 
Thanks,
Steve
 
Steve Wallace, P.Eng.
Business Process Leader, North America
Automation Business Line

Valmet, Ltd. 
 
Mobile: +1-416-356-6974 
steve.wallace@valmet.com

www.valmet.com

   
 

From: Stephen Wallace 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 11:09 AM
To: Rolland, Joey <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: Valmet, Inc. Request for Additional Information
 
Hello Mr. Rolland,
 
Sure, sorry I should have done that in any case. My oversight. I’ll add that to the last document (2/2).
 
Thanks,
Steve Wallace
Radiation Safety Officer
 
Steve Wallace, P.Eng.
Business Process Leader, North America
Automation Business Line

Valmet, Ltd. 
 
Mobile: +1-416-356-6974 
steve.wallace@valmet.com

www.valmet.com
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From: Rolland, Joey <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 11:06 AM
To: Stephen Wallace <steve.wallace@valmet.com>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: Valmet, Inc. Request for Additional Information
 
Good morning Mr. Wallace,
 
Please return to us one document with your signature on it as well. I apologize that this request was left
out of my original letter. Please also let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Joey Rolland
Mechanical Engineer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/MSST/MSTB
(301) 415-4059
 

From: Stephen Wallace <steve.wallace@valmet.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 3:23 PM
To: Rolland, Joey <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Valmet, Inc. Request for Additional Information
 
Hello Mr. Rolland,
 
Please find attached the answers to your questions 6 and 7 regarding quality assurance.
 
Thank You and Best Regards,
Steve Wallace
Radiation Safety Officer
 
Steve Wallace, P.Eng.
Business Process Leader, North America
Automation Business Line

Valmet, Ltd. 
 
Mobile: +1-416-356-6974 
steve.wallace@valmet.com

www.valmet.com

   
 

From: Stephen Wallace 
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Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 2:31 PM
To: Rolland, Joey <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Valmet, Inc. Request for Additional Information
 
Hello Mr. Rolland,
 
Please find attached the responses to questions 1 through 5 in your previous email. Responses to
questions 6 and 7 regarding quality assurance will follow in the next day or two.
 
Thank You and Best Regards,
Steve Wallace
Radiation Safety Officer
 
Steve Wallace, P.Eng.
Business Process Leader, North America
Automation Business Line

Valmet, Ltd. 
 
Mobile: +1-416-356-6974 
steve.wallace@valmet.com

www.valmet.com

   
 

From: Stephen Wallace 
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 11:29 AM
To: Rolland, Joey <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Valmet, Inc. Request for Additional Information
 
Thank you Mr. Rolland,
 
I am in receipt of your email and will send a response shortly.
 
Much appreciated,
Steve Wallace
Radiation Safety Officer
 
Steve Wallace, P.Eng.
Business Process Leader, North America
Automation Business Line

Valmet, Ltd. 
 
Mobile: +1-416-356-6974 
steve.wallace@valmet.com

www.valmet.com
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From: Rolland, Joey <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 10:32 AM
To: Stephen Wallace <steve.wallace@valmet.com>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: Valmet, Inc. Request for Additional Information
 
Good morning,
 
We have reviewed the Valmet, Inc. amendment request for the BWM, BWM-T, BWM2, and BWM4
transmission gauges and found that we require some additional information in order for us to complete
our evaluation.  Attached I have included our letter that includes our request for additional information.
 
Please confirm receipt of this email and submit the requested information within 30 calendar days of the
date of this email. If we have not received the complete information within 30 days, we will consider
your application as having been abandoned by you. This is without prejudice to the submission of a
complete new amendment request.
 
Thank you,
 
Joey Rolland
Mechanical Engineer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/MSST/MSTB
 

This email may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you have received it in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete it (together with any attachments) from your system
without using or disclosing its contents for any purposes or to any other person. Many thanks for your co-
operation.
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